
Comisac, Rena 

From: 
Seni: 
To: 
Cc: 
suhioci- 

Jones, Joseph 
Monday, May 24. 2004 9:44 PM 
Cormsac, Rena. Isles, Adam; Samuels, Julie Rowan. Patrick: Nahnias, David; Swartz. Bruce 
Owen, Peter B. Johnson, Terries E. 

• 	, 
RE Briefing papers 

,=---Original Message 	 

From: C.ornisac, Rena 

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 8:30 PM 
To: Jones, Joseph; Isles, Adam; Saryuels, Julie; Rowan, Patrick; Nahmilas, David; Sward, Bruce 

Cc: Owen, Peter B; Johnson, Terrie; 

Subject: RE: Briefing papers 	- 

	Original Message 	 

From: Jones, Joseph 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2004 8:22 PM 
To: Isles, Adam; Samuels, Julie; Cornisac, Rena; Rowan, Patrick; Nahmias, David; Swartz, Bruce 

Cc: Owen, Peter B; Johnson, lerne; -C 

Subject: RE: Briefing papers 

Joe 

--Original Message 	 

From: Isles, Adam 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 8:13 PM 
To: Samuels, Julie; Comisac, Rena; Rowan, Patrick; Nahmias, David; Jones, Joseph; Swartz, Bruce 

Cc: Owen, Peter B 
Subject: RE: Briefing papers 
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. 	. 

	

----Original Message 	 
From: Samuels, Julie 

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 12:09 PM 

To: Comisac, Rena; Isles, Adam; Rowan, Patrick; Nah€ias, David 
Cc: Owen, Peter B 
Subject: RE: Briefing papers 
Importance: High 

----Original Message----- 
From: Comisac, Rena 
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2004 12:17 PM 
To: Isles, Adam; Rowan, Patrick 
Cc: Samuels, Julie 
Subject: FW: Briefing papers 

	Original Message 	 
From: Owen, Peter B 
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2004 11:51 AM 
To: Nahmias, David; Comisac, Rena; Samuels, Julie; Philbin, Patrick; Lerner, Renee; Hall, William 
Cc: Isles, Adam; Rowan, Patrick; Roberts, Crystal; McLaughlin, Sean; Blake, Dave; Bernhardt, Gena; Seidel, Rebecca; 
Berry, Matthew (OLP); Garrett, Judi 
Subject: Briefing papers 

. 	 , 

) 

DOJCRIM-000013 ACLU-RDI 2720 p.2



DOJCRIM-000014 ACLU-RDI 2720 p.3


